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THE CITY OF NEW YORK
HOUSING AND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS

# Inspection
sRules & Regulations
e Cranes

DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM DATE: October 21, 1969
- S
TO: BOROUGH SUPERINTENDENTS

FROM: Jacob Grill, Administrative Engineer-Cranes and Derricks

SUBJECT: Rules and Regulations for Power Operated Cranes, Derricks
and Cableways

In order to implement the on-site inspection requirements of
the above rules and regulations which are effective as of October 17,
1969, the following instructions should be given to all Construction
Inspectors: 4

(1) Construction Inspectors to submit a report to borough
superintendent indicating construction)sites where a crane or
derrick is in operation. Report to also)indicate hoisting and
rigging section inspection numbers

ng Construction Inspector to inspect foundation of all
cranes on sites. Any questions as)to condition of foundation
should be immediately reported to borough superintendent.

(3) 1Inspectors are.to check for @ajvalid "Certificate of
Inspection" from the deparrment and for license of crane :
operator. Where alcrane does not have a valid certificate, or
operator does not have a license, Inspector is to notify Jack
Grill at 566-0339; or George Durkin at 566-4433; or if these
personnel arefnot available call Julius Schneider, Director of
Special Profects at 566-2480, ‘

In, order for' the Crane and Derrick section to keep track of the
Cranesand Derricks through out the City a copy of the Inspectors,report
on "location of Cranes/to the Borough, Superintendent” should be sent to
Jack Grilldat 2 lLafayette ‘Street.

' (Signed)
Jacob Grill
Administrative Emgineer
Cranes and Derricks
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